



KEAN UNIVERSITY

August 19, 2021

VIA Electronic Mail

Rowan Faculty 4 Transparency

opra+request-25223-c0e734ce@requests.opramachine.com

Re: Clarification of 8/6/2021 OPRA Request

Dear Kean Faculty 4 Transparency:

Kean University received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request on Monday, August 9, 2021. As such, the seven (7) business day deadline to respond to your request is Thursday, August 19, 2021. This response to your request is being provided to you on the seventh business day after the receipt of said request.

Your OPRA request sought access to the following government records:

- 1. Percentage of Kean employees that are vaccinated.*
- 2. Percentage of Kean students that are vaccinated.*

Please include the most up to date percentages as possible and note the date of the data when replying.

Currently, your request fails to identify with reasonable clarity the specific government records sought, as is required by *Bent v. Stafford Police Department*, 381 N.J.Super. 30, 37 (App. Div. 2005). At this time, we request clarification of your OPRA request. Please respond in writing and identify the specific government records sought so that we may process your request. Failure to provide written clarification of your request by September 1, 2021 will result in the closure of this OPRA request.

If you have further questions regarding this request, feel free to contact me directly at 908-737-3322.

Sincerely,

/s/ Laura Barkley-Haelig

Laura Barkley-Haelig
Custodian of Records
Kean University